
 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 

Licensing Sub Committee-Alcohol 

and Gambling 
 

Meeting date:  5 March 2026 

 

Meeting time:    6.00 pm 

 

Meeting venue: Council Chamber - Municipal Offices 

 

 
 

Membership: 
Councillor Tabi Joy, Councillor Julie Sankey and Councillor Dr David Willingham 

 

 
 

Important notice – filming, recording and broadcasting of Council 

meetings 
 

This meeting will be recorded by the council for live broadcast online at 

www.cheltenham.gov.uk and www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough.  The 

Chair will confirm this at the start of the meeting.    

 

If you participate in the meeting, you consent to being filmed and to the possible use 

of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

If you have any questions on the issue of filming/recording of meetings, please 

contact Democratic Services. 

 
 

Speaking at Licensing Committee  
 

To find out more about Licensing Committee or to register to speak, please click 

here or contact Democratic Services. 

 

Please note:  the deadline to register to speak is 5.00pm on the day before the 

meeting. 

 
 

http://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/
http://www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough
https://democracy.cheltenham.gov.uk/mgGeneric.aspx?MD=mgattendinglicensingcommittee


Contact: democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Phone:    01242 264 130

mailto:democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk


 

Agenda 
 

 

1  Election of Chair   

 

2  Apologies   

 

3  Declarations of interest   

 

4  Determination of a New Application for a Premises Licence  (Pages 5 - 64) 

 

5  BRIEFING NOTES   

 

6  Any other items the Chairman determines to be urgent and which requires a 

decision   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA Page 1 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2026 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
 

Licensing Sub - Committee (Alcohol and Gambling) – 05 March 2026 
 

Licensing Act 2003: Determination of a New Application for a 
Premises Licence 

 
Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA 

 
Cheltenham Racecourse, Evesham Road, Cheltenham 

 
Report of the Licensing Officer 

 
1. Introduction  

 
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (LA2003) allows an applicant to apply for a premises licence under 

Part 3 which, if granted, authorises the premises to be used for one or more licensable 
activities. 
 

1.2 Where an application is made by an individual, they must be a person who ‘carries on, or 
proposes to carry on, a business which involves the use of the premises for the licensable 
activities to which the application relates’. 
 

1.3 An application for a new premises licence was submitted by Tribe Festivals Limited on 12 
January 2026. The application concerns Wychwood Festival, due to be held at 
Cheltenham Racecourse, Evesham Road, Cheltenham. The application was considered 
received in full on 13 January 2026. 

 
1.4 The applicant has requested for a premises licence to permit: 

 
Supply of Alcohol    Thursday        12:00 – 05:00 
Supply of Alcohol    Friday to Monday  09:00 – 05:00 
Performance of Dance   Thursday               12:00 – 23:00 
Performance of Dance  Friday to Monday  09:00 – 05:00  
Exhibition of a Film   Thursday  12:00 – 23:00 
Exhibition of a Film   Friday to Monday 09:00 – 05:00 
Performance of Live Music  Thursday  12:00 – 23:00 
Performance of Live Music  Friday to Monday 09:00 – 05:00 
Performance of Recorded Music Thursday  12:00 - 23:00  
Performance of Recorded Music Friday to Monday 09:00 – 05:00 
Other/Similar Entertainment  Thursday  12:00 – 23:00 
Other/Similar Entertainment  Friday to Monday 09:00 – 05:00 
Performance of a Play  Thursday  12:00 – 23:00 
Performance of a Play  Friday to Monday 09:00 – 05:00 
Late Night Refreshment  Thursday             12:00 - 23:00  
Late Night Refreshment  Friday to Monday 23:00 – 05:00 

 
1.5 During the consultation period for the application, relevant representations were received. 

The authority is required to hold a hearing; have regard to the representations; and take 
such steps as below as is considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objections. 
 

Page 5
Agenda Item 4



Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA Page 2 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2026 

 

1.6 There is a current Premises Licence in place, reference: 25/00368/PRMR. This new 
application is seeking to increase capacity numbers from 9999 to 14999 and to include an 
additional day, Thursday. A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix 8. 

 

1.7 The authority may: 

1.7.1 Grant the licence as applied for; or 
1.7.2 Grant the licence subject to modified conditions considered appropriate for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives; or 
1.7.3 Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates; or 
1.7.4 Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; or 
1.7.5 Reject the application. 
 
1.8 In determining the application, the authority must promote the licensing objectives, which 

are defined as follows in section 4(2) of the LA2003: 
 
1.8.1 The prevention of crime and disorder; 
1.8.2 Public safety; 
1.8.3 The prevention of public nuisance; and 
1.8.4 The protection of children from harm. 
 
1.9 Implications 

1.10 To aid Members in their determination, the following appendices are included with this 
report: 

 
 APPENDIX 1 – A copy of the original application and proposed Operating Schedule of 

Conditions 
 APPENDIX 2 – A copy of the plan received from the applicant 
 APPENDIX 3 – A copy of Environmental Health’s response and recommendation for the 

application. 

Legal A sub committee is required to discharge its duty and determine an application 
with a view to promoting the licensing objectives as outlined in section 1.8 of 
the report. 

 The applicant has a right of appeal where the authority: 
a) Rejects an application for a premises licence; or 
b) Imposes conditions on the licence; or 
c) Excludes a licensable activity or refusal of specifying a person as a 

premises supervisor. 
 
A person who made relevant representations has a right of appeal where they 
contend: 

a) The licence ought not to have been granted; or 
b) That, on granting the licence, the authority ought to have imposed 

different or additioanl conditions; or 
c) That, on granting the licence, the authority ought to have excluded a 

licensable activity or refused to specify a person a as a premises 
supervisor. 

 
In all circumstances, an appeal is made to the magistrates’ court within 21 
days beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified of the decision 
of the authority. 

 Contact officer: One Legal 
E-mail: legalservices@onelegal.org.uk 
Tel no: 01684 272015 
 

Page 6



Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA Page 3 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2026 

 

 APPENDIX 4 – A copy of the representation from Tewkesbury Borough Council 
Environmental Health. 

 APPENDIX 5 – A copy of the representations from local councillors. 
 APPENDIX 6 – A copy of the representations from Southam Parish Council and councillor. 
 APPENDIX 7 – A copy of the representations from members of the public.  
 APPENDIX 8 – A copy of the current Premises Licence. 
 

2. Application (Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA) 
2.1 Applicant: Tribe Festivals Limited 
2.2 Agent:  N/A 
2.3 Premises: Cheltenham Racecourse, Evesham Road, Cheltenham 

 

3. Representations 
 

3.1 Relevant representations were received from both responsible authorities and other interested 
parties: 
 

Responsible authorities 
 
3.2 A response was received from Cheltenham Borough Council’s Environmental Health team. This 

is included as Appendix 3 of this report and the applicant has agreed to the proposed conditions.  
3.3 As the site sits on the boundary of Cheltenham and Tewkesbury, Tewkesbury Borough Council’ 

Environmental Health team were consulted with. A representation was received and is included 
as Appendix 4 of this report 

 
Interested parties 
 
3.7 A further fifteen representations were received from interested parties. This comprises fifteen 

objections. 
 
3.8 Two of these comments were received from local councillors – these are included as Appendix 5 

of this report 
 
3.9 Two of the representations were from Southam Parish Council and a councillor. These were 

objections and are included as Appendix 6 of this report. 
 
3.10 The final eleven objection representations from members of the public are included as Appendix 

7 of this report. 
 
  

Page 7



Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA Page 4 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2026 

 

4. Policy considerations 
 
4.1 Every five years, a licensing authority is required to determine and publish a policy with 

respect to the exercise of its licensing functions. 
 
4.2 Members should familiarise themselves with Cheltenham Borough Council’s Licensing 

Policy Statement in full, and a copy is available online.  
 
4.3 The policy seeks to outline the processes the authority will adopt in dealing with its 

functions under the LA2003, and does so in accordance with the following objectives: 
 

a) Promote the four licensing objectives; 
b) Ensure that the premises are appropriate for their proposed use; 
c) Ensure that the premises layout and condition is acceptable for the proposed use; 
d) Ensure that the premises are being managed responsibly; and 
e) Promote the policy vision statement. 

 
4.4 For reference, the policy vision statement is as follows: 
 
 We want Cheltenham to be a safe and clean town that offers a greater diversity in the 

nighttime economy that is less focused on alcohol and protects the quality of life for 
residents. 

 
4.5 The policy also seeks to promote the council’s wider priorities, including that: 
 

 Cheltenham has a clean and well-maintained environment; 

 Cheltenham has a strong and sustainable economy; 

 Communities feel safe and are safe; 

 People are able to lead healthy lifestyles; and 

 Our residents enjoy a strong sense of community and are involved in resolving local 
issues. 

 
4.6 Whilst the policy should be used as the basis of consistent and transparent decision 

making, the overriding principle adopted by the authority is that each application must be 
determined on its own merits. 

 
4.7 In doing so, Members must give equal importance to each of the four licensing objectives 

and should have regard to wider considerations affecting the area including littering, noise, 
street crime, and the capacity of infrastructure. 

 
4.8 The applicant should be able to demonstrate compliance with all four of the licensing 

objectives.  
 
Crime and disorder  
 
4.9 The applicant should be able to demonstrate they have addressed factors that impact on 

crime and disorder, including: 
 

a) Underage drinking; 
b) Drunkenness on premises; 
c) Public drunkenness; 
d) Drugs; 
e) Violent behaviour; and / or 
f) Anti-social behaviour 

 
4.10 Members should be confident the applicant has identified suitable and sufficient measures 

to deal with the factors outlined above. 
 
Public safety 

Page 8

https://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/downloads/file/442/licensing_policy_statement


Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA Page 5 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2026 

 

 
4.11 The applicant must be able to satisfy the authority that members of the public, and their 

staff, will be safe when visiting and working at the premises. 
 

Public nuisance 
 
4.12  Members can expect the applicant to outline the proposed steps to be taken to deal with 

the potential for public nuisance arising from the operation of the premises. 
 
4.13 Applicants are expected to have included measures that: 
 

a) Restrict the generation of noise within the premises and from activities associated with 
the premises in the vicinity, or from an open air site; 

b) Limit the escape of noise from the premises or open air site; 
c) Restrict noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in the vicinity going 

about their business, at work and when at home both while relaxing and while sleeping; 
d) Minimise and control noise from customers arriving at the premises, or open air site 

outside it and departing from it; 
e) Minimise and control noise from staff, contractors and suppliers and their activities; 
f) Minimise and control noise from vehicles associated with and providing services to the 

premises or open air site and their customers; 
g) Determine whether people standing or sitting outside premises are likely to cause 

obstruction or other nuisance; 
h) Whether the premises are under or near to residential accommodation; 
i) The hours of the sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption outside the 

premises; 
j) Measures to make sure that customers move away from outside premises when such 

sales cease; 
k) Measures to collect drinking vessels and crockery, cutlery and litter; 
l) The extent and location of areas proposed to be set aside for the consumption of food 

and alcohol drink and for smoking; 
m) Whether there is a need for door supervisors to prevent or to control customers 

congregating in outdoor areas to smoke, consume food or drink (whether supplied from 
the premises or not); 

n) Adequate measures to prevent the following arising from the proposed licensable 
activity that may cause disturbance to people in the vicinity: 

a. Litter, smells, fumes, dust, smoke, or other emissions; 
b. Street fouling; 
c. Light pollution. 

 
4.14 Members should be mindful that noises can be particularly intrusive at night when ambient 

noise levels are lower. It is the authority’s role, accordingly, to maintain a balance between 
the aspirations of the applicant and the needs of residents, other businesses, workers, 
shoppers, and visitors. 

 
Protection of children from harm 
 
4.15  Members must be satisfied that there are appropriate measures in place to protect 

children from harm. 
 
4.16  It is an offence to sell alcohol to children; in this context, individuals under 18. 
 

  

Page 9



Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA Page 6 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2026 

 

5. National Guidance 
 
5.1 A licensing authority ‘must … have regard to’ any guidance issued by the Secretary of 

State under section 182 of the LA2003. 
 
5.2 The guidance considers each of the licensing objectives in detail, highlighting that they are 

of equal importance and that their promotion should be a paramount consideration at all 
times. 

 
Crime and disorder 
 
5.3 The authority should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime and disorder. 
 
5.4 Where it is felt appropriate to impose conditions relating to the control of crime and 

disorder, they should be, by design, focussed on deterrence and prevention. 
 
5.5 The presence of CCTV cameras, for example, can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-

social behaviour and crime generally. The inclusion of radio links could also be considered 
an appropriate condition for those premises operating in town centre leisure areas to assist 
in facilitating a rapid response to any disorder. 

 
Public safety 
 
5.6 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their premises. As 

outlined in section 2.9, considerations should include: 
 

 Fire safety; 

 Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances; 

 Good communication with local authorities and emergency services; 

 Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate first aid 
kits; 

 Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the 
provision of information on late-night transportation); 

 Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal; 

 Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises; and 

 Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises. 
 

5.7 Conditions related to public safety may also promote the crime and disorder objection 
highlighted above. 

 
Public nuisance 
 
5.8 When considering public nuisance, the licensing authority and responsible authorities 

should focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons 
living and working in the area around the premises which may be disproportionate and 
unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise, light, odour and litter. 

 
5.9 Within the LA2003, public nuisance retains its broad common law meaning, rather than a 

statutory meaning as in other pieces of legislation. 
 
5.10 Where applications have generated representations, any appropriate conditions should 

normally focus on the most sensitive time periods, such as the night and early morning 
when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to sleep or are sleeping. 

 
5.11 Conditions which are imposed with the intention of preventing public nuisance will usually 

concern the control of noise; this may be achieved by a simple measure, such as ensuring 
that doors and windows are kept closed after a certain time. They can, however, be more 
sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts. 

Page 10



Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA Page 7 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2026 

 

 
5.12 As always, conditions should be appropriate and proportionate, and should be tailored to 

the type, nature, and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities. 
 
5.13 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, public nuisance is a matter for the 

personal responsibility of individuals under the law – if they choose to engage in anti-social 
behaviour, they are accountable in their own right. It would, however, be perfectly 
reasonable for the authority, following relevant representations, to impose conditions 
relating to the display of signs encouraging patrons to leave the area quietly, or that they 
smoke at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to respect the rights of 
people living nearby to a peaceful night. 

 
Protection of children from harm 
 
5.14 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral, 

psychological and physical harm. This includes the harms associated directly with alcohol 
consumption, but also wider harms such as exposure to strong language and sexual 
expletives. 

 
5.15 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants to set out the 

steps to be taken to protect children from harm. 
 
Representations 
 
5.16 Where representations are made in respect of an application under the LA2003, they must 

be relevant, insofar as they relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the 
promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.  

 
5.17 Where relevant representations are received from a responsible authority, they should be 

the authority’s main source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective. 
 
5.18 Determination should take into account any relevant representations and must be 

considered on a case-by-case basis. It should be evidence-based and justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate for what it is 
intended to achieve. 

 
5.19 Where it is felt appropriate to attach conditions to a premises licence, the authority must be 

satisfied that they promote one of the four licensing objectives. 
 
5.20 It may be that no additional conditions will be appropriate to promote the licensing 

objectives. 
 
5.21 However, where the applicant has proposed conditions in their operating schedule, it is not 

acceptable for the licensing authority to simply replicate the wording from the operating 
schedule. A condition should be interpreted in accordance with the applicant’s intention 
and be appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

  

Page 11



Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA Page 8 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2026 

 

6. Licensing Comments 

 
6.1 Members must determine this application on its individual merits with a view to promoting 

the licensing objectives. These are: 
  
 The prevention of crime and disorder; 
 Public safety; 
 The prevention of public nuisance; and 
 The protection of children from harm. 
 
6.2 The consultation period attracted a total of seventeen representations, fifteen of which 

were objections. The main concern raised within the representations related to public 
nuisance. 

 
6.3 Environmental Health at Cheltenham Borough Council should be considered the leading 

authority regarding the prevention of public nuisance in relation to this application. 
 
6.4 An application for a new premises licence may be refused if this is appropriate for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives. Any decision taken by the committee, however, 
should be evidence-based and justified as being appropriate and proportionate. 

 
 6.5 In determining the application, the Committee must give weight to: 
 

 The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives; 

 The representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties; 

 S182 Guidance; and 

 Its own statement of licensing policy. 
 

 6.6 Each application must be considered on its own merits. 
 

Page 12



Wychwood Festival - 26/00056/PRMA Page 9 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2026 

 

Background Papers Service Records 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
 
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 

Cheltenham Borough Council’s Licensing Act 2003 Licensing 
Policy Statement 

Report Author  Contact officer: Mr Craig Daly 
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264135 

Appendix List APPENDIX 1 – A copy of the original application and 
proposed Operating Schedule of Conditions. 
 
APPENDIX 2 – A copy of the plan provided by the 
applicant. 

 
APPENDIX 3 – A copy of Environmental Health’s 
response and recommendation for the application. 
 
APPENDIX 4 – A copy of the representation from 
Tewkesbury Borough Council Environmental Health. 
 
APPENDIX 5 – A copy of the representations from local 
councillors. 
 
APPENDIX 6 – A copy of the representation from 
Southam Parish Council. 
 
APPENDIX 7 – A copy of the representations from the 
members of the public. 
 
APPENDIX 8 - A copy of the current Premises Licence. 
 

 

Page 13

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/67b73b7b78dd6cacb71c6ac8/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_-_October+2024+_1_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/67b73b7b78dd6cacb71c6ac8/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_-_October+2024+_1_.pdf
https://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/downloads/file/442/licensing_policy_statement
https://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/downloads/file/442/licensing_policy_statement


This page is intentionally left blank



Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
Wychwood Festival 
Cheltenham Racecourse 
Evesham Road 

Post town Cheltenham Postcode GL50 4SH 

Application for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that 
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if 
necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We Tribe Festivals Limited 
(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application 
to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 — Premises details 

Telephone number at premises (if any) n/a 

Non-domestic rateable value of 
premises 

£3,080,000 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as 
appropriate 

a) an individual or individuals * 

b) a person other than an individual * 

i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability) 

iii as an unincorporated association or 

iv other (for example a statutory 
corporation) 

❑ please complete section (A) 

0 please complete section (B) 

❑ please complete section (B) 

❑ please complete section (B) 

❑ please complete section (B) 

Page 15



c) a recognised club 

d) a charity 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 

f) a health service body 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of 
an independent hospital in Wales 

O please complete section (B) 

O please complete section (B) 

O please complete section (B) 

O please complete section (B) 

O please complete section (B) 

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of O please complete section (B) 
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 
(within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in E] please complete section (B) 
England and Wales 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to 
one box below): 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

IZI 

O 

O 

Mr O Mrs ❑ Miss O Ms 
O Other Title (for

 example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

Please tick yes Date of birth I am 18 years old or 
❑

over 
O 

Nationality 

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises address 

Post town Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Page 16



Mr E] Mrs 0 Miss ❑ Ms • 
Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

Please tick yes Date of birth I am 18 years old or  
over 

O 

Nationality 

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises address 

Post town Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate 
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture 
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party 
concerned. 

Name 
Tribe Fesitvals Limited 

Address 
C/O Menzies Llp One Express, 1 George Leigh Street, Manchester, Greater Manchester, 
England, M4 5DL 

Registered number (where applicable) 
07999583 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association 
etc.) 
Company 

Telephone number (if any) 

-IIIIIIIIIIIIIIINIIIIIIIIIF 
E-mail address (optional) 
c/o Illial 

Page 17



Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? ASAP 
DD MM YYYY 
  

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 
     

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
Festival event, on land north east of Cheltenham racecourse. 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at 
any one time, please state the number expected to attend. 

 
14,999 
 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ❑ 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Please tick all that 
apply 

2 

2 

0 

2 

2 

2 h) 

Page 18



Provision of late night refreshment  (if ticking yes, fill in box I) WI 

Supply of alcohol  (if ticking yes, fill in box J) WI 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

A 

Plays 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 
Indoors ❑ indoors or outdoors or both — please tick 

(please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors El 

Day Start Finish Both Z. 

Mon 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 
- —  

Wed 
---------  

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please 
read guidance note 5) 

Thur 1200 2300 

Fri 0900 
---------- 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of plays at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Sat 
-------------

0900 

0500 

Sun 

0900 

0500 

Page 19



B 

Films 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
Indoors El indoors or outdoors or both — please tick 

(please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors ❑ 

Day Start Finish Both WI 

Mon 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 
----------

Wed 
--------  

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films 
(please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 1200 
______ ___r  

2300 

Fri 0900 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Sat 

---------
0900 

0500 

Sun 

0900 

0500 

Page 20



C 

Indoor sporting 
events 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 

Tue 

— --,  

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 
(please read guidance note 5) 

Wed 

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Fri 

Sat 

-----

Sun 

_____ 

Page 21



D 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 
Indoors El take place indoors or outdoors or both — 

please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors ❑ 

Day Start Finish Both ID 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
 entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

/--------

Fri 

___________  

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 

. 

(please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

_ 

Page 22



E 

Live music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take 
Indoors 0 place indoors or outdoors or both — 

please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors 0 

Day Start Finish Both RI 

Mon 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Stage 2 
cease at 

On Thursday the main stage will be closed throughout. 
will conduct regulated entertainment and this will 
 23:00hrs. Tue 

---------

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live 
 music (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 1200 2300 

Fri 0900 
----------  

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of live music at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

--------
0900 

0500 

Sun 

0900 

0500 

Page 23



F 

Recorded music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take 
Indoors 0 place indoors or outdoors or both — 

please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors El 

Day Start Finish Both WI 

Mon 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Stage 2 
cease at 

On Thursday the main stage will be closed throughout. 
will conduct regulated entertainment and this will 
23:00hrs. Tue 

--------

Wed 
-----  

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded 
music (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 1200 
-------------

2300 

Fri 0900 
--- —  

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
premises for the playing of recorded music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 
-----------

0900 

0500 

Sun 

0900 

0500 

Page 24



G 

Performances of 
dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place 
Indoors El indoors or outdoors or both — please tick 

(please read guidance note 3) 

0 Outdoors 

Day Start Finish Both I21 

Mon 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 
----- -------- -  

Wed 
---------  

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 1200 
----------

2300 

Fri 0900 
------ 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
to premises for the performance of dance at different times 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Sat 
* _ 

0900 

0500 

Sun 

0900 

0500 

Page 25



H 

Anything of a similar 
description to that 
falling within (e), (f) 
or (g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors Indoors ❑ 
or outdoors or both — please tick  (please 

Mon 0500 read guidance note 3) Outdoors ❑ 

Both WI 

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Wed 
----- --------

Thur 1200 
----------  

2300 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read 
guidance note 5) 

Fri 0900 
---

Sat 

0900 

0500 
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
premises for the entertainment of a similar description to 

  that falling within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Sun 

0900 

0500 

Page 26



I 

Late night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both — please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Indoors 0 

Outdoors 0 

Day Start Finish Both 11 

Mon 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 
-------------

Wed 
------------  

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

2300 

Fri 
------------ 

2300 

0500 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at 
different times, to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

2300 

0500 

Sun 

2300 

0500 

Page 27



J 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the 
premises O consumption — please tick (please read 

guidance note 8) 
Off the 
premises O 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon 
-----------  

0500 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol 
(please read guidance note 5) 

Tue 
-----------

Wed 

Thur 1200 
--------------  

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the 
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Fri 

0900 

0500 

Sat 
---

0900 

0500 

Sun 

0900 

0500 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence 
as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to 
work in the checklist at the end of the form): 

Name 
fliiia/1111/11, 
Date of birth allIMMOMMIF 

Address
.! 

EL 

Postcode allIMP' 
Personal licence number (if known) 
OW 
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
West Oxfordshire District Council 

Page 28



Day Start Finish 

Thur 

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be 
open to the public at different times from those listed in the  
column on the left, please list  (please read guidance note 6) 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations  (please read guidance note 5) 

As per the current licence, this is not proposed to be restricted 
however, customers will have departed by 4pm on the Monday 
following the event. 

Mon 

Tue 
-------- ______ 

Wed 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment 
or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in 
respect of children (please read guidance note 9). 
None 

L 

Page 29



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

Please see attached. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

Please see attached. 

c) Public safety 

Please see attached. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Please see attached. 

e) The protection of children from harm 

Please see attached. 

Page 30



Checklist: 
Please tick to indicate agreement 

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises. 

• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 
others where applicable. 

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 

• I understand that I must now advertise my application. 

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application 
will be rejected. 

• 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is  
not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability  
partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work 
in the United Kingdom (please read note 15). 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A 
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE 
OF ANY AMOUNT. 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR 
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL 
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY 
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING 
AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE 
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see 
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand 
I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying 
on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid 
if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read 

Declaration guidance note 15). 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the 
UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from 
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy 
of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please 
see note 15) 

Page 31



Signature 

_ - - 

V ' 
,g . 

allilliMillIMIIMIltts 
Date 12th January 2026 

Capacity Solicitor to applicant 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd  applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, 
please state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

T Solicitors 
One Radcliff Street 

Post town Bristol Postcode BS1 6TP 
Telephone number (if any) lilliallir 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
401111111811111181 

Page 32



Wychwood Festival 
Cheltenham Racecourse, Evesham Road, Prestbury, Cheltenham GL50 

4SH 
Proposed Operating Schedule of Conditions 

Hours and activities  

For the sale and supply of alcohol, plays, performance of dance, film, live music, 
recorded music, performance of dance and entertainment similar to live/recorded 
music and dance as follows; 
Thursday from 12Q0 until 2300. 
Friday to Monday from 0900 until 0500 the following morning (terminal hour 5am on the 
Monday). 

For late night refreshment as follows; 
Thursday to Monday from 2300 until 0500 the following morning (terminal hour 5am on the 
Monday). 

Operating schedule of conditions  

General  

The Festival shall be a family-focused event and shall operate over no more than four days 
each year. 

The specific dates for the 4 days of the event will be notified to the Police and Cheltenham BC 
with at least 30 days notice. 

Entry to the event shall be by ticket only. Wristbands are to be worn by attendees to denote 
which areas of the festival they have access to and their age. 

Event Management Plan (EMP) 
.3, 

The premises shall maintain a live Event Management Plan ('EMP') that shall contain all the 
document that is required and necessary to operate a safe premises. This shall be risk 
assessed led, reviewed and revised as is necessary, and shared with the licensing authority 
and responsible authorities on request. This shall include but not limited to the following: - 

• Event Profile 
• Event Management Structure 
• Event Licence 
• Event Insurance 
• Site Plan 
• Blue Route 
• General Risk Assessments 
• Fire Risk Assessments 
• Counter Terrorism Risk Assessments 
• Fire Management Operational Plan 
• Construction Phase Plan (CDM) 
• Incident Management & Reporting Procedure 
• Incident Report Form 
• Communications Plan 
• Incident Plan 
• Show Stop Plan 
• Crowd Management Plan 
• Security Schedule 
• Security Dot Plan 
• Medical Plan 

Page 33



• Lost Children & Vulnerable Adult Procedure 
• Traffic Management Plan 
• Alcohol Management Plan 
• Bars Risk Assessment 
• Sound Management Strategy 
• Waste Management Plan 
• Waste Management Risk Assessment 
• Access Plan 
• Adverse Weather Plan 
• Trader & Concessions Information Pack 
• Staff Health & Safety Briefing 
• Performance Programme 
• Lost Property Procedure 
• Event Control Procedure and Protocols 
• Resident Letter 
• Safeguarding Policy 

The premises licence holder shall comply with the ESMP. 

A draft ESMP will be circulated to the Safety Advisory Group, or similar, (SAG) at least 2 
months prior to the event. 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include the 
date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. 
The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised 
officer of local authority at all times whilst the premises is open. 

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an authorised 
officer of the local authority or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours of any 
incident. 

Public Safety 

The number of stewards shall be in accordance with the events safety guide. 

Where changes are intended revised copies of the event plans shall be supplied to the 
Licensing Authority and copied to the responsible authorities no later than 30 working days 
before the first day of the festival. 

The maximum number of persons that are permitted on the site at any one time shall be 
14,999. In 2026, the capacity for the event will be limited 12,999. 

Prevention of Public Nuisance  

OFF-SITE SOUND 

The Licensee shall provide a Noise Management Plan to the Council's Public Protection 
Division at least 6 weeks prior to the event. The Noise Management Plan shall identify how 
noise arising from the holding of the event will be effectively controlled to comply with 
conditions 4, 5, 6 and 7, as below. Inter alia, the plan shall include: 

A monitoring regime for numerical levels, subjective levels and low frequency noise 
targets. 
Response process for any deviations from the Target Level. 

- Identify suitable monitoring locations, as agreed with the local authority. 
This shall also include details of the noise consultant, including their name, address and 
telephone number. 

Page 34



The noise control consultant/s shall liaise between all relevant parties on all matters relating 
to noise control prior to and during the event. The noise control consultant/s must be present 
on site, or monitoring the event off site, throughout the duration of the regulated 
entertainment, including sound checks, with authority to monitor and control noise levels on 
site. The Licensing authority shall have access to the results of the noise monitoring at any 
time. 

Sufficient noise propagation tests shall be undertaken prior to the performances in order to 
set appropriate control limits at the sound mixer position. The sound system shall be 
configured and operated in a similar manner as intended for the event. The sound source 
used for the test shall be similar in character to the music likely to be produced during the 
event. 

For the Thursday, the control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that 
a Target Music Noise Level (MNL) of 55dB LAeq (15mins) measured at one metre from the 
facade of noise sensitive premises shall be achieved between the hours of 0900 hrs to 2300 
hrs. Where the Target Level of 55dB LAeq (15mins) is exceeded then suitable and 
appropriate action shall be taken to meet this Target Level. An Absolute Music Noise Level 
(MNL) of 60dB LAeq (15mins) measured at one metre from the facade of noise sensitive 
premises shall not be exceeded between the hours of 0900 hrs to 2300 hrs. For the 
Thursday, regulated entertainment shall only be licensable until 2300 hrs. 

For the Friday, Saturday and Sunday, the control limits set at the mixer position shall be 
adequate to ensure that a Target Music Noise Level (MNL) of 60dB LAeq (15mins) measured 
at one metre from the facade of noise sensitive premises shall be achieved between the 
hours of 0900 hrs to 2300 hrs. Where the Target Level of 60dB LAeq (15mins) is exceeded 
then suitable and appropriate action shall be taken to meet this Target Level. An Absolute 
Music Noise Level (MNL) of 65dB LAeq (15mins) measured at one metre from the facade of 
noise sensitive premises shall not be exceeded between the hours of 0900 hrs to 2300 hrs. 
The noise levels shall be monitored at noise sensitive locations agreed with the Council. 
(Note: MNL and noise sensitive properties are as defined in Code of Practice on 
Environmental Noise Control at Concerts - Noise Council 1995). 

The control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that an Absolute Music 
Noise Level (MNL) of 45dB LAeq (15mins) measured at one metre from the facade of noise 
sensitive premises shall be achieved between the hours of 2300 hrs to 0300 hrs. 

The level of amplified music sound energy emitted from the site shall not exceed a target of 
85dB LCeq (15 minutes) with an upper limit of 90dB LCeq (15 minutes) at any time when 
measured at locations specified in an approved Noise Management Plan. 

The Licensee shall ensure that the promoter, sound system supplier and all individual sound 
engineers are informed of the sound control limits and that any instructions from the 
appointed noise control consultant/s regarding noise levels shall be implemented. 

At least 6 weeks prior to the event, the licensee must submit a communications plan for 
informing nearby residents of the event to the Council's Public Protection Division. This must 
include a contact telephone number for complaints which is staffed at all times while the event 
is taking place. 

The Licensee shall keep a documented record of complaints received and resultant actions. 
The appointed noise control consultant be notified of any complaints immediately. 

The Licensee shall provide a report to the Council's Public Protection Division in order to 
demonstrate compliance with these conditions within 28 days of the Event. 

Any reasonable request by an authorised officer of the Council to reduce noise levels as a 
result of non-compliance with licence conditions shall complied with immediately. 

Page 35



ON-SITE SOUND 

The peak noise level must not exceed 140dBC at any point where the public have access. 
Noise measurements must be taken and recorded during events to ensure this noise limit is 
not exceeded. 

In order to protect the hearing of the audience on site, no-one shall be exposed to an Event 
Leq of more than 107dB(A). 

Where practicable the audience shall not be allowed within 3 metres of any loudspeaker. 
Under no circumstances shall the person and loudspeaker separation distance be less than 1 
metre. 

Where the Event Leq is likely to exceed 96dB(A), the audience shall be advised of the risk to 
their hearing in advance; e.g. either on tickets, advertising, notices on or near. 

The level of amplified music sound energy emitted from the site shall not exceed a target of 
85dB LCeq(15 minutes) with an upper limit of 90dB LCeq (15 minutes) at any time when 
measured at locations specified in an approved Noise Management Plan. 

The premises licence holder's acoustic consultants must monitor sound levels during sound 
checks and throughout the duration of the event. 

Protection of Children from Harm  

Children under 16 years old shall not be allowed un-accompanied into areas where alcohol is 
served. 

Page 36



© 2026 Microsoft Corporation © 2026 TomTom © 2026 Zenrin 

Prestbury Park

SP

SP

LC

FB

Drain

Path (um)

Track

FB

Track

FB

Path (um)

Tr
ac

k

Helipad

Hyde Brook

CS

Path (um)

CP & ED Bdy

Path (um)

FOH5 X 5

Ramp

Ramp

Ramp

Ramp

AVP

Stage Envelope

6000 m2

Marquee6 x 6

Merch

Ra
m

p 
2.

5 
x 1

4
Ra

m
p 

2.
5 

x 1
4

Lockers

BRS

Marq
ue

e
9 x

 9

SP The Garden

SM 30 x 20

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4

8 x 4
8 x 4 8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

Howling Pete's

SM 29 x 15

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

8 x 4

Forest

16 x 13

Mountainside
18 x 9.75

Bookshop
12 x 22

Bar 1 18 x 6

Stretch 21 x 15

VIP
Stretch Tent 21 x 15

Pitch Size: 17m2 pp

Pitch Size: 25m2 pp

Hillside
12m WB

Storybox9.75 WB

Jem's World

SINGLEPOLY

SINGLEPOLY

SINGLEPOLY

SINGLEPOLY

SINGLEPOLY

SINGLEPOLY

20 x Polly

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

BRS
WC

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SIN
GLE

PO
LY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SIN
GLE

PO
LY

SIN
GLE

PO
LY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

6 x M
ALE

URINALS 6BAY 

6 x MALE

URINALS 6BAY 

6 x M
ALE

URINALS 6BAY 

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SIN
GLE

PO
LY

SIN
GLE PO
LY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

70 x Polly
6 x Urinals

1 x Accessible

Mobiloo

6 x MALE

URINALS 6BAY 

6 x MALE

URINALS 6BAY 

6 x MALE

URINALS 6BAY 

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SI
NGLE PO

LY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SI
NGLE PO

LY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

Ice Cream

Ice Cream

Ice Cream

Twister
15 D

Swing
15 - 18 D

Dodgems
 15 x 2

1

M
7Entrance
M

arquee

23
x 3

SI
NGLE PO

LY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SI
NGLE

PO
LY

SI
NGLE PO

LY

SI
NGLE PO

LY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SI
NGLE PO

LY

SI
NGLE

PO
LY

SI
NGLE PO

LY

SI
NGLE PO

LY

6 
x M

AL
E

UR
IN

AL
S 

6B
AY

 

6 
x M

AL
E

UR
IN

AL
S 

6B
AY

 

WC

22 X polly
2 x urinals

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SINGLEPOLY
SINGLE
POLY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

SI
N
G

LE
PO

LY

SI
NG

LE
PO

LY

Park and Pitch x 139
Camper Van Pitches C
7 x 7 @ 159

H20 FEED
3x 16 amp single

SIN
G

LE
PO

LY

SIN
G

LE
POLY

H20

SP
GW

H20 FEED

Camping /Staff- 15000 m2
Camping for approx 550 camper bases on 2023 m2
15000 / 27 m2 pp = 550

Wicked
Marquee

9 x 9

Catering

Artist world

H20

H20

GW

Marquee
9 x 9

Mar
qu

ee
25

 x 
9

Marquee
3 x 9

Marquee
3 x 9

Marquee
3 x 9
3 x Office

Mar
qu

ee
3 x

 9

EC

SP

SINGLE
POLY

FR
FR

SIN
GLE PO
LY

SIN
GLE PO
LY

SIN
GLE PO
LY

SINGLE PO
LY

SINGLE PO
LY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SIN
GLE

PO
LY

SIN
GLE PO

LY

SIN
GLE PO
LY

SIN
GLE PO
LY

6 x MALE

URINALS 6BAY 

6 x M
ALE

URINALS
 6BAY 

WC

22 X polly
2 x urinals

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE PO
LY

SIN
G

LE
POLY

SINGLE

PO
LY

SINGLE

POLY

4 x Polly

Spo
ns

or 
-  K

 O
Swee

ts
10

 x 
5

Spo
ns

or 
Plot

26
 x 

15

Sponsor Plot
8 x 516/s

GATE F

m
A

6

m
B

6

m
D

6

m
E

6

m
F

6

m
G

6

m
H

6

m
I

6

m
YG

6

m
RG

6

Yellow Gate

Red Gate

Camping - Security Only

Marq
uee 6 x 

9

Press

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
PO

LY

SIN
G

LE
PO

LY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
PO

LY

SINGLE
POLY

SIN
G

LE
POLY

SPMobiloo

No Chair Zone

m
J

6

Camping Zone

Camping Zone

4 x Polly

SINGLE

POLY

SINGLE

POLY

SP

SP

SP
ET

ET

ET

ET

RED GATE

m
K

6

m
L

6

m
N

6

m
O

6

GATE Q

GATE R

Glamping Entry

GATE R

GATE S

Sponsor Plot
28 x 15

Ice Cream

Pi
m

s
6 

x 6

Gas

Waist Comp

Waist Comp

Waste Comp

Waste Comp

Waste Comp

Waste Comp

Waste Comp

Waste Comp

Waist Comp

Waist Comp

Waste Comp

Smoking Area

C47FOM
 Drinks

33/3

M
5The top Shop

16/s32/s

M
8

K
w

irk
V
intage

N
A

M
11

M
eg

a
C
lo

thes
16/s

M
7

G
o
o
se and

G
ander

16/s

M
15

Bo
d
y A

rt
16/s

M
4

The to
p
 Sho

p

16/s

C25 Panda Cate
rin

g
33/s

C39 Think G
re

ek

33/s

C10Harrisa
1 x 32/s

C9
G
am

eK
ee

pr

1 
x 

32
/s

C
28

Sl
ic

e 
1

33
/s

C
31

M
el

te
d

C
he

es
e

33
/s

C
38

Ti
p
sy

 T
ex

33
/s

C43
C
hu

rr
os

N
A

C3
Chickenish

33/s

C8

Food on th
e

Move

2 x 32/3

C23

oh Babu

33/s

C20
Lo

ad
ed

 F
rie

s

33
/s

C
11

Ta
co

 H
ou

se

33
/s

C5
C
hick n Sour

33/s

C
15

Toasties
16/s

C
36

Sausage
33/s

M
21Batic Ying

TBC

M9
Karma
Gear

NA

M13
Perfect BoNA

M
18Festival

PrideNA

M
12

Incas
N

A

65 x 5m Bell x
Emp x 15 6x4

Waist Comp

Staff Parking

m
P

6

RVP 1

RVP 2

RVP 3

RVP 4

Box Office -
venue

M6
Vi

nta
ge

Tr
ain

er
s

16
/s

GW
SP

SI
NG

LE

PO
LY

SI
N
G

LE

PO
LY

SI
NG

LE PO
LY

SI
NG

LE

PO
LY

SI
N
G

LE

PO
LY

SI
NG

LE

PO
LY SI

NG
LE

PO
LY SI

NG
LE

PO
LY

SI
NG

LE

PO
LY SI

NG
LE

PO
LY SI

NG
LE

PO
LY

6 
x 

M
AL

E

UR
IN

AL
S 

6B
AY

 

6 
x 

M
AL

E

UR
IN

AL
S 

6B
AY

 

11 x Polly
2 x Urinals

PT

SINGLE
POLY

SING
LE

PO
LY

SINGLE
POLY

SINGLE
POLY

Fie
ry 

Ja
ck

s t
en

t

6 
x 6

Fi
er

y J
ac

ks
 o

ut
do

or
 a

re
a

6 
x 6

Duck Shed
32/s

Character Coffee

32/s

Carnival Coffee

32/s

Blossom Robin

NA

8 x 4

8 x 4

GATE T

GATE U

Accessible
 Vehicle
Access

Mobiloo

Green

King4x3

Bar

Boneyard

Meadow
No Sides!
12m SB

Cav
e B

us

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL
WL WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WL

WLWL

WL

WL

WL

3 x 3
M

arquee

Accessible
Gate

3 x 3Marquee

Reception

3 x 3

Marquee

Baby Change3 x 3

Marquee

3 x 3
M

arquee

DR

3 x 3Marquee DR

Production
Parking overflow

Accessible
Check-in

m
H

6

A                 B         C                 D                  E                  F                 G                 H                  I                  J                  K                 L                  M                 N                 O                 P                  Q                R                  S                  T

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
11

10
12

13
14

15

EVENT

CLIENT

DRAWING

VERSION DATE

SCALE PAPER

DRAWING REF

RORO

P
age 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
135°

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
45°

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
BAR STOCK TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
Camping

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
m2: 75,000

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
4411 Campers

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Accessible

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
m2: 6700

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
268 Campers

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
Camper Vans B

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
7 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Campers

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Campers

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
Day Ticket

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
 Campers

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Camper Van

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
PROMOTER BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
SETRA S431 DT

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
PRODUCTION TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
PROMOTER BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
SETRA S431 DT

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
SEARCH - 24ft x 9ft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
Artist

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
SEARCH - 24ft x 9ft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
ARTIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
ARTIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
SEARCH - 24ft x 9ft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
ARTIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
ARTIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
Glamping

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
m2: 7,500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
Camper Vans A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
7 x 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
Arena 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
m2: 23,500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
SEARCH - 24ft x 9ft - 4 WINDOW BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
TICKET WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
TICKET WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
TICKET WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
TICKET WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
TICKET WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
PRODUCTION TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
BAR STOCK TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
LION TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
     LWB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
Proud Events Limited is a company registered  Events Limited is a company registered Events Limited is a company registered  Limited is a company registered Limited is a company registered  is a company registered is a company registered  a company registered a company registered  company registered company registered  registered registered in England and Wales with company number  England and Wales with company number England and Wales with company number  and Wales with company number and Wales with company number  Wales with company number Wales with company number  with company number with company number  company number company number  number number 09339730. Registered Office Unit S4,  Registered Office Unit S4, Registered Office Unit S4,  Office Unit S4, Office Unit S4,  Unit S4, Unit S4,  S4, S4, Shakespeare Business Centre, 245A Coldharbour  Business Centre, 245A Coldharbour Business Centre, 245A Coldharbour  Centre, 245A Coldharbour Centre, 245A Coldharbour  245A Coldharbour 245A Coldharbour  Coldharbour Coldharbour Lane, London SW9 8RR . VAT No. 234 3984 92. VAT No. 234 3984 92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
Wychwood festival 2026

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
Tribe Festivals

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
JS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
V1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
07/01/2026

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
A0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
FULL SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
STAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
MARQUEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
CABIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
TOILET TRAILER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
TOILET BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
SKIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
TRAKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
TRAKMAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
FOS BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
SHIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
HERAS FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
SCRIM FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
CROWD BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
EMERGENCY EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
PICNIC TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
FESTOON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
SPONSOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
CONCESSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
FERRIS WHEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
SWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
Parking

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
Production / Buses

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
PUDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
All Vehicles

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
Campervans

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
Network pole

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
Signage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
Exit



Prestbury Park

SP

SP

LC

FB

Drain

Path (um)

Track

Track

FB

Track

FB

Path (um)

Tr
ac

k

Helipad

Hyde Brook

CS

Path (um)

CP & ED Bdy

Path (um)

EVENT

CLIENT

DRAWING

VERSION DATE

SCALE PAPER

DRAWING REF

B

Licence
Boundary

P
age 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
Proud Events Limited is a company registered  Events Limited is a company registered Events Limited is a company registered  Limited is a company registered Limited is a company registered  is a company registered is a company registered  a company registered a company registered  company registered company registered  registered registered in England and Wales with company number  England and Wales with company number England and Wales with company number  and Wales with company number and Wales with company number  Wales with company number Wales with company number  with company number with company number  company number company number  number number 09339730. Registered Office Unit S4,  Registered Office Unit S4, Registered Office Unit S4,  Office Unit S4, Office Unit S4,  Unit S4, Unit S4,  S4, S4, Shakespeare Business Centre, 245A Coldharbour  Business Centre, 245A Coldharbour Business Centre, 245A Coldharbour  Centre, 245A Coldharbour Centre, 245A Coldharbour  245A Coldharbour 245A Coldharbour  Coldharbour Coldharbour Lane, London SW9 8RR . VAT No. 234 3984 92. VAT No. 234 3984 92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
WYCHWOOD 2026 V1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
Tribe Festivals

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
JS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
07/01/2026

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
Licence Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
STAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
MAIN STAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
Tipi

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
MEDICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
CONCESSION VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
PEDESTRIAN EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
PEDESTRIAN ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
HERAS FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
01



Wychwood response for Licensing Application January 2026 
 
The current proposals 
The current application seeks the following changes to the Premises License for Wychwood 
Festival, an annual music festival held at Cheltenham Racecourse Helifield: 

1. Increase in maximum capacity to 14,999. 
2. Extension of licensed area to include a new additional camping field. 
3. Thursday evening licensed entertainment using the “2nd stage” in a marquee / big top, 

with a finish time of 2300 . 
4. Changes to noise limits, to raise target limit to 60dBA (5mins) and absolute limit to 

65dBA(5mins). 
 
The principal interest of the Environmental Protection Team is potential impact of noise from the 
site to cause public nuisance to residents of homes around the site.  Changes 1 & 2 above are 
unlikely to have any impact on noise levels experienced around the site by residents of noise 
sensitive properties. 
 
The applicants for this License have been in discussions with this department and have already 
agreed measures to control potential effects on the neighbourhood.  This includes a programme 
of noise monitoring around the site very similar to the programme that was operated at last 
year’s event and successfully delivered an event that complied with noise limits. 
 
In respect of change 3, the Thursday evening entertainment will be limited to attendees staying 
at the site in recreational vehicles, and will only utilise the 2nd stage, which has a considerably 
more limited capacity than the entire arena.  The applicant has agreed to an off site noise limit 
of 55dBA(15mins) target level and 60dBA(15mins) absolute limit, and a finish time of 2300. 
 
The proposals to overall noise limits under Change 4 have also been discussed with the 
applicant and considered in the context of the available national guidance.  The main guidance 
document available is “Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts”, 
published by the Noise Council in 1995, known as “The Pop Code”.  This guidance is 
considerably out of date and long overdue updating to reflect how such events operate in 2026.  
An update has been described as imminent for at least the last 7 years, but still hasn’t been 
published.  It should be noted that this document is guidance, and there are no set limits in 
force nationally for similar events.  Noise limits should be set which are bespoke to the event in 
question and give full consideration to other factors, which may include:  Proximity of unusually 
noise sensitive premises, background noise levels, previous levels of compliance, and to a 
degree the nature of the entertainment being provided.  Overall noise limits in a premises 
licence should be set to meet the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance and 
may need to vary on a case-by-case basis for different events and operators, even at the same 
location.   
 
Previous history of this event 
Wychwood has operated at Cheltenham Racecourse for about 20 years, and over this time has 
used a variety of locations around the extensive site.  The event moved to the helifield in 2023(?) 
and the event operated without complaint that year.  In 2024 complaints were received from 15 
members of the public regarding off-site noise levels, however on balance it should be noted 
that 2 reports were also received in support of the event, and indicated that they had been 
requested to make a complaint by someone else.  These complaints resulted in a member of 
the public requesting a formal review of the site licence, which took place before the 2025 
event.  This review did not result in significant changes to noise limits, other than incorporating a 

Page 39



new limit on low-frequency noise.  However the hearing did result in considerably improved 
monitoring of the event by consultants acting for the festival operators.  The event was also 
monitored by officers from CBC Environmental Protection Team.  During the event, one isolated 
property was located where it was not possible to limit noise levels to a compliant level and a 
private arrangement was reached between that resident and the event operators.  Peak noise 
levels monitored by CBC were found on Sunday evening when performances on 2 stages 
overlapped for about 10-15 minutes which was quickly dealt with in an appropriate way.  Other 
noise sources were also dealt with in a pro-active way before approaching noise limits. 
 
Relevant Guidance: 
The guidance on setting off-site noise levels contained within the Pop Code is as follows: 
 

Concert days per calendar 
year 

Venue Category Guideline 

1 to 3 Urban Stadia or Arenas The MNL should not exceed 
75dB(A) over a 15 minute 
period 

1 to 3 Other urban and rural venues The MNL should not exceed 
65dB(A) over a 15 minute 
period 

4 to 12 All venues The MNL should not exceed 
the background noise level1 
by more than 15db(A) over a 
15 minute period 

 
For clarity, the above table includes the following notes: 

1. The value used should be the arithmetic average of the hourly LA90 measured over the 
last 4 hours of the proposed music event or over the entire period of the proposed music 
event if scheduled to last for less than 4 hours. 

2. There are many other issues that affect the acceptability of proposed concerts.  This 
code is designed to address the environmental noise issue alone. 

3. In locations where individuals may be affected by more than one venue, the impact of all 
events should be considered. 

4. For those venues where more than 3 events per year are expected, the frequency and 
scheduling of the events will affect the level of disturbance.  In particular, additional 
disturbance can arise if events occur on more than three consecutive days without a 
reduction in permitted MNL. 

5. For indoor venues used for up to about 30 events per calendar year an MNL not 
exceeding the background noise by more than 5dB(A) over a fifteen minute period is 
recommended for events finishing no later than 2300. 

 
 
In discussions, the applicant has further explained the reasoning behind their application for 
the raised off site noise limit.  In particular they have suggested that the existing limits of 
55dB(A) target and 60dB(A) absolute are out of line with the above guidance.  This appears to be 
correct if we treat the event as a 3-day event, however if we include the Thursday evening, the 
event will now cover 4 days, although the Thursday evening will run at a lower off-site limit, so it 
would seem reasonable to discount this 4th night of operation. 
 
We also need to consider the impact of other events at the same location.  At time of writing, we 
understand there will be 2 nights of activity involving amplified music at this site in July, and one 

Page 40



in August, but details of noise management for these events have not been determined at this 
stage.  We expect the other events will be subject to license applications at a later date and it 
may be appropriate for these new events to be issued licenses with reduced noise limits, but it 
does not seem appropriate to further restrict noise levels for Wychwood due to other events 
planning to use the same site. 
 
We recognise that this opinion may deviate from the exact word of the guidance, but note that 
the current license, agreed last year by committee added in conditions on low-frequency noise 
which were not included in the 1995 document. 
 
Other relevant concerns: 
The noise limit is unlikely to be approached for most of the time the event is operating.  Our 
experience of monitoring this event is that during the day noise levels are significantly below any 
limits, as the festival has a more family-friendly, low-key approach to the activity on the main 
stage.  In practice, the operators are unlikely to run the event near maximum levels later in the 
day when headline acts play to bigger audiences.  This is common practice for a festival of this 
style and demonstrates a shortcoming of the 1995 guidance which doesn’t account for the 
nature of the event. 
 
In drafting conditions to prevent the event causing public nuisance, we have to consider the 
effect of the event on an appropriate geographical area, but the legislation does not permit us to 
take action to limit noise levels to those requested by unduly sensitive individuals in the vicinity 
of the site.  In essence we are required to consider the effect of the event on an “average” 
individual. 
 
The impact of weather conditions, specifically wind speed and direction is considerable on this 
event.  In 2025 the wind direction was a settled south-westerly breeze, meaning that noise was 
largely carried towards Southam where houses start at about 500m away from the main stage.  
After the event there remained a concern that in the relatively unlikely event of a wind coming 
from the North, homes are less than 400m away.  Therefore in order to satisfy the existing 
55dB(A) target / 60dB(A) absolute noise limits it may become necessary to reduce in arena 
sound levels to an unacceptable level.  This would be very disruptive to the delivery of the event 
and the increase in noise limit should make this scenario unlikely to cause such an issue. 
 
Recommendation: 
After considering the noise management proposals put forward by the applicant, such guidance 
as is available, and the successful delivery of last year’s event this department agrees with the 
applicant that an off-site noise limit of 60dB(A) target, and 65dB(A) absolute should be applied.  
Further conditions relating to noise management should be applied, as follows: 
 
 
OFF SITE SOUND   
 
1. The Licensee shall provide a Noise Management Plan to the Council's Public Protection 
Division at least 6 weeks prior to the event. The Noise Management Plan shall identify how noise 
arising from the holding of the event will be effectively controlled to comply with conditions 4, 5, 
6 and 7, as below. Inter alia, the plan shall include:   
 

• A monitoring regime for numerical levels, subjective levels and low frequency noise 
targets.   

• Response process for any deviations from the Target Level.   

Page 41



• identify suitable monitoring locations, as agreed with the local authority.  
• This shall also include details of the noise consultant, including their name, address and 

telephone number.  
 
2. The noise control consultant/s shall liaise between all relevant parties on all matters relating 
to noise control prior to and during the event. The noise control consultant/s must be present on 
site, or monitoring the event off site, throughout the duration of the regulated entertainment, 
including sound checks, with authority to monitor and control noise levels on site. The Licensing 
authority shall have access to the results of the noise monitoring at any time.   
 
3. Sufficient noise propagation tests shall be undertaken prior to the performances in order to 
set appropriate control limits at the sound mixer position. The sound system shall be configured 
and operated in a similar manner as intended for the event. The sound source used for the test 
shall be similar in character to the music likely to be produced during the event.   
 
4. For the Thursday, the control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that 
a Target Music Noise Level (MNL) of 55dB LAeq (15mins) measured at one metre from the 
facade of noise sensitive premises shall be achieved between the hours of 0900 hrs to 2300 hrs. 
Where the Target Level of 55dB LAeq (15mins) is exceeded then suitable and appropriate action 
shall be taken to meet this Target Level. An Absolute Music Noise Level (MNL) of 60dB LAeq 
(15mins) measured at one metre from the facade of noise sensitive premises shall not be 
exceeded between the hours of 0900 hrs to 2300 hrs. For the Thursday, regulated entertainment 
shall only be licensable until 2300 hrs.   
 
5. For the Friday, Saturday and Sunday, the control limits set at the mixer position shall be 
adequate to ensure that a Target Music Noise Level (MNL) of 60dB LAeq (15mins) measured at 
one metre from the facade of noise sensitive premises shall be achieved between the hours of 
0900 hrs to 2300 hrs. Where the Target Level of 60dB LAeq (15mins) is exceeded then suitable 
and appropriate action shall be taken to meet this Target Level. An Absolute Music Noise Level 
(MNL) of 65dB LAeq (15mins) measured at one metre from the facade of noise sensitive 
premises shall not be exceeded between the hours of 0900 hrs to 2300 hrs. The noise levels 
shall be monitored at noise sensitive locations agreed with the Council. (Note: MNL and noise 
sensitive properties are as defined in Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at 
Concerts - Noise Council 1995).   
 
6. The control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that an Absolute 
Music Noise Level (MNL) of 45dB LAeq (15mins) measured at one metre from the facade of 
noise sensitive premises shall be achieved between the hours of 2300 hrs to 0300 hrs.   
 
7. The level of amplified music sound energy emitted from the site shall not exceed a target of 
85dB LCeq (15 minutes) with an upper limit of 90dB LCeq (15 minutes) at any time when 
measured at locations specified in an approved Noise Management Plan.  
 
8. The Licensee shall ensure that the promoter, sound system supplier and all individual sound 
engineers are informed of the sound control limits and that any instructions from the appointed 
noise control consultant/s regarding noise levels shall be implemented.   
 
9. At least 6 weeks prior to the event, the licensee must submit a communications plan for 
informing nearby residents of the event to the Council’s Public Protection Division. This must 
include a contact telephone number for complaints which is staffed at all times while the event 
is taking place.   

Page 42



 
10. The Licensee shall keep a documented record of complaints received and resultant actions. 
The appointed noise control consultant be notified of any complaints immediately.   
 
11. The Licensee shall provide a report to the Council's Public Protection Division in order to 
demonstrate compliance with these conditions within 28 days of the Event.   
 
12. Any reasonable request by an authorised officer of the Council to reduce noise levels as a 
result of non-compliance with licence conditions shall complied with immediately. 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Tewkesbury Borough Council Environmental Health Team has reviewed the proposed variations 
to the Wychwood Festival Premises Licence and supports the conclusions reached by 
Cheltenham Borough Council’s Environmental Protection Team.  

We agree that:  

• The proposed increase in capacity and extension of the camping area present no material 
change to off-site noise impact.  

• The introduction of Thursday evening entertainment, with agreed limits of 55dB(A) target / 
60dB(A) absolute (15-minute) and a 23:00 finish, is proportionate and unlikely to cause public 
nuisance.  

• The applicant has demonstrated a responsible and collaborative approach to noise 
management, including monitoring arrangements consistent with those that ensured 
compliance in 2025.  

• The requested increase to the main event noise limits-60dB(A) target and 65dB(A) absolute (5-
minute)is reasonable when considering:  

• The limitations and age of the 1995 Noise Council “Pop Code”  

• The event’s compliance history and improved monitoring  

• The need for practical limits that avoid unnecessary disruption to the event due to weather-
driven propagation  

• The requirement to assess nuisance based on the average resident 

 Tewkesbury Borough Council Environmental Health Team supports the recommendation that 
the off-site noise limits be amended to:  

• 60dB(A) target  
• 65dB(A) absolute  

It is our view that these limits, alongside the agreed monitoring and management measures 
along with the recommended conditions proposed by Cheltenham Environmental Health Team, 
are considered sufficient to uphold the licensing objective of preventing public nuisance. 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5 

 

1. I am writing to object to the noise levels and length of Festival, proposed by the Festivals in 
relation to noise levels and they addition of Thursday. In 2024, because we had been able to 
have changes to the Festivals noise levels, the impact on residents was much reduced and few 
complaints came through. In earlier years, noise levels had been dreadful, making it impossible 
for children to sleep, older people to be comfortable in their own homes. Pets were also badly 
affected by the loudness of the music and announcements. If Festivals are to continue, they 
should have at least the same conditions as 2024, so that local residents are not disturbed 
unnecessarily by the noise.  

2. This representation refers to The prevention of Public Nuisance • Noise: The organisers want 
to increase the volume to 60 db until 23.00. This has the potential to disturb those who live 
nearby. Although mitigation measures were taken by the organisers after the 2024 festival, these 
measures were assumed to be for 55 db. Residents are concerned that they will once again be 
disturbed by the increased volume and booming bass. The reasons given for the increase - to 
bring the festival in line with other festivals and for artistic integrity - show no thought to the 
comfort of the local population. I don’t believe they are losing ticket sales because the festival is 
too quiet. The organisers also want to play recorded music through until 5 a.m. Whatever the 
volume, amplified music during these quiet hours can be a real irritant to other people, affecting 
the wellbeing of other festival goers as well as nearby residents and causes yet more 
disturbance to wildlife. It is not just the volume of the music that disturbs people. The sound of 
applause and cheering is often louder and carries far. The proposed increase in capacity will 
exacerbate this. • Increased traffic: The organisers propose increasing the capacity and opening 
the festival on the Thursday. This will result in an extra day of increased traffic locally, causing a 
nuisance to residents and other road users. It will also cause another day of increased air 
pollution from traffic fumes and particulates, which are a public health issue. Conditions that 
could mitigate the nuisance. There was a lot of ill-will generated by the 2024 festival because of 
the volume, in particular the thump of the bass. We have only had one year since then with the 
new measures in place. I would propose that the licence remains as it is for another year to 
bring complainants around to the idea that the festival need not be a nuisance. I also think that 
before increasing the capacity the organisers and council should reconsider the previous idea 
to use the additional field to the North with the alternative access. If another access point was 
feasible it would spread the load of the traffic 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6 

 

1. 

I write as the Gloucestershire County and Tewkesbury Borough Councillor for Southam to object 
to Application 26/00056/PRMA for Wychwood Festival.  

Monitoring by Tewkesbury Borough Council has already confirmed noise levels in Southam 
exceeding a 15minute LAeq of 60 dB. Because LAeq is an energy based average, this means 
actual sound levels were significantly higher-typically 65-75 dB during peaks-causing intrusive 
and disruptive noise inside homes.  

This impact is especially severe in Southam due to its demographic profile. Verified ONS based 
data shows that 53.5% of Southam residents are aged 65+, the highest proportion in the area. 
By comparison, Prestbury is 50.7% aged 65+ and Pittville only 21.9%. Older residents are 
clinically more vulnerable to sleep disturbance, stress, and health effects linked to noise and 
low frequency vibration. As a result, Southam experiences a disproportionate and unacceptable 
level of harm from the festival's current location at the Helicopter Field.  

The festival already fails to operate within acceptable noise limits under the existing licence. 
Adding a Thursday event and increasing capacity would intensify these breaches and further 
undermine the wellbeing of a highly vulnerable community. A proven alternative site exists 
further towards Cheltenham, where previous festivals operated with significantly lower impact.  

For these reasons, the proposed changes fail the Licensing Act's Prevention of Public Nuisance 
objective. I request that Cheltenham Borough Council reject the licence variation and require 
the event to return to its previous, less harmful location 

 

2. 

In 2025 the event organisers made improvements to reduce the impact on the local community 
which were appreciated. With close co-operation between CBC Environmental Protection, TBC 
Environmental Health, the event operators/consultants and local residents, there appeared to 
be few complaints. Southam Parish Council (SPC) do not object to the Festival but is concerned 
changes now proposed will undo progress made in 2025. Therefore SPC objects to this licence 
application on the following grounds:  

General 1: Refers to a family-focused event. The Activity timeframes for music and alcohol sales 
as below, do not align with a family-focused event.  

General 2: Additional day Thursday is likely to cause increased nuisance to residents.  

Public Safety 3: Proposed increased capacity (9,999 to14,999) is likely to lead to traffic 
congestion and increased noise nuisance.  

Supply of alcohol: Time period extends to 5AM all 4 days. Not conducive to create a quiet night-
time environment mindful of neighbouring residents. SPC have received complaints of camp 
site noise in the early hours.  

Music: Operating times allowing music to be played until 5AM (Fri-Mon) is excessive.  

Page 49



Public Nuisance 13 Fri-Sun: Increase in Target Music Noise Level to 60dB from 55dB(2025) is 
unwarranted. It’s unlikely customers will notice this amongst other festival noise. Conversely 
that increase experienced in a quiet residential location will cause further noise nuisance. At 
events parents often use ear defenders to prevent damaging children’s hearing. This noise level 
increase in a family-focused event appears irresponsible.  

Site Plan: Plan provided is not particularly legible but appears similar to 2025, although stage 
position appears to have moved closer to residential areas, having been moved away in 2025. 
SPC still believe layout should be reviewed so noise generating activities (stage & campsite) can 
be moved back to the west away from residential areas, as pre-2023, when there were no noise 
issues. 

 

Page 50



Appendix 7 

1. 

Please find attached an email from Event Consultations re Wychwood Festival 2026 - I forward 
this as you may not have received it. Some Prestbury and Southam residents received this and 
now we have seen the application 26/000056/PRMA we are concerned that there will be a return 
to the noise hell that was 60dB in 2024 should this licence be granted.  

dB Sound Levels The final part of the proposed variation is a request to amend the existing 
noise limits (dB levels) to make the event more in line with that which one might ordinarily 
consider to be the “standard” nationally. The 55dB until 11pm is unusual and we are proposing a 
target level of 60dB. The request to change the levels is not a request to be permitted to 
unreasonably disturb residents or neighbours, it is a request to allow the entertainment to be 
conducted at a level that balances audience satisfaction, artistic integrity, and the prevention of 
public nuisance licensing objective. We will continue to work with the local community to 
mitigate sound levels at nearby residential properties and are not proposing to move stages 
closer to residential properties or reduce the sound mitigation methods from the 2025 event 
plans.  

I object to the application on the grounds the event will cause a public nuisance - noise. I 
request that this application is heard by CBC Licensing Committee to allow the public to make 
representation, either through their elected Councillor or personally. The are also a highways 
issue and a public health issue that I believe should be addressed by the committee. 

2. 

Yes I am objecting to the above application. My objections are set out in my original email below 
and come under your category 'Preventing public nuisance'. This is because of the excessive 
noise and night time disturbance. 

I wish to make a comment about the application above for the Wychwood Festival. I live in 
Southam Lane and am one of the closest to the helicopter field where the festival is now held.  
 
This festival has taken place for a number of years at Cheltenham Racecourse and originally 
caused us next to no problems when it was in its original location. Since it has been moved to 
the helicopter field it has caused severe problems with noise and disturbed sleep. We have to 
put up with very loud noise for about two and a half days. During the day this makes working in 
our garden very unpleasant. In the evening the noise can be so loud that at times it can be 
impossible to listen to our own radio or television, and this is with all the doors and windows 
shut (we have modern double glazing). Why does everything have to be so loud, and do the 
speakers have to face towards our road?  

 
When the music finishes at 11.00pm there is still a lot of noise from the camp site and this goes 
on well into the night. I don't think people realize how noise travels (do they care?). As the 
festival takes place in the summer the weather is usually pretty warm and we do not want to 
have the windows shut when we go to bed, but this is the only way we can get some sleep.  
 
I don't want to stop people enjoying themselves, but I don't want to suffer from extreme noise 
for two and a half days and two nights' lack of sleep. 

Page 51



3. 

I object to this application as written. Wychwood made improvements in 2025 to reduce the 
impact on the local community which was appreciated. However, points 13-15 of the new 
licence risk allowing disturbance similar to 2024 to reoccurdisturbance that led to multiple 
complaints and a licensing review in which Wychwood admitted mistakes. These changes 
would not only allow those issues to happen again, but make them compliant with the licence. 
This directly contradicts Wychwood's review submission stating they were "committed to being 
good neighbours" and risks undoing the good work of 2025.  

Environmental Health and Wychwood reference the Code of Practice on Environmental Noise 
Control at Concerts (1995). Although withdrawn, it remains the only guidance available. Table 1 
states that where there are more than four concert days per year, noise levels should not exceed 
background levels by more than 15dB. With at least seven days of music planned at 
Cheltenham Racecourse this year, the guidance doesn't support the proposed increase. The 
code also stresses that limits should be site- and event-specific. Setting target levels equal to 
those that caused problems in 2024 is counterintuitive.  

It has been suggested that noise disturbance in 2024 was overstated due to a "targeted" 
complaints campaign. This claim is incorrect. Environmental Health carried out no monitoring 
in 2024, and Wychwood did not proactively inform residents how to complain during the event. 
Residents filled that gap. The leafletting did not encourage complaints; it explained the issues 
and provided contact details. Many residents, including my partner, were seriously affected. I 
could physically feel the music inside my home.  

Last year it was agreed that while the council sets licence terms, it does not control how 
Wychwood operates within them. The council is now being asked to amend the licence itself to 
allow significantly higher noise levels at noise-sensitive premises. 

4. 

I object to this application as written. Some improvements were implemented in 2025 which 
was appreciated. This new application will be 2024 all over again. The noise and disturbances to 
every day ( and night ) were horendous. Their new application would be a serving of the same.. 
There was no escape from the continual thump , thump of what I suppose was the base notes of 
guitars , and of course , drums. 3 days of music at an unacceptable volume is bad enough , but 
Wychwood now propose a fourth day. 

5. 

I object to the application as a local resident, on the grounds that the proposed changes will 
cause a public nuisance i.e., excessive noise disturbance, just like in 2024 when the absolute 
limit of 60dB was regularly reached. Noise pollution was extremely stressful for residents, even 
inside their own homes, and many complaints were received.  

In 2025 the target noise level of 55dB plus the sound mitigation and stringent monitoring worked 
well for festival goers and residents. Also, Prestbury residents were 'lucky' with a more 
favourable wind direction which contributed to less invasive levels of sound. However, weather 
is unpredictable and, even with the current permitted noise levels, this year could be quite 
different. Increasing those target and absolute levels makes no sense, especially considering 
the hugely negative impact in 2024.  

Page 52



The proposed increase in event capacity plus adding a fourth day of live music until 11pm hint 
at plans to further expand the event on a site location which is unsuitable due to its proximity to 
residential areas with a high proportion of elderly and vulnerable residents.  

It's odd that the proposed sound level increases weren't mentioned in the December 
consultation meeting between the festival organisers and interested parties. 

6. 

I object to this application, as described below. 

The increase in the active noise hours is an unnecessary extension of the disruption caused by 
this festival. Active music licence hours for last years festival accounted 60 hours. This year’s 
application extends this to 91 hours, a significant increase. 

This increase in the permitted number of people, from 9999 to 14999, on site will not help in 
keeping the disturbance to a minimum. Although the organisers have decided not to include 
activities in the field to the north main site it seems clear that the extra numbers, staff and 
paying customers, will need to be accommodated somewhere, perhaps some informal 
camping arrangements may have been made. The fields between Southam village (and the 
Ellenborough Park) represent an ideal target for a spot of wild camping. 

There is no reason why the residents who live close to this event should be forced to accept 
higher levels of disturbance at the weekend. Just because it is fashionable to listen to very loud 
music doesn’t make the noise as heard by the festivals neighbours any more acceptable. I 
appreciate that the groups like to have a big finale, but 65 dB music playing outside my house is 
not pleasant. Especially when a significant component of this music is repetitive base notes 
which whistle straight though the double-glazed windows. As to the new condition 45 dB 
LAeq(15mins) until 3 in the morning. We already suffer from the camping noise, now the 
organisers plan to add to that noise by having organised events as well. Although the organisers 
have decided not to include activities in the next field to main site. It is difficult to see how the 
operators can control the camping related noise as there is no longer any centralised control on 
the volume of noise produced. 

If they want to get louder, bigger and longer please take the Wychwood festival to a more 
suitable venue where people will not be kept awake until 3:00 in the morning waiting for the 
hubbub to die down. 

There was a significant improvement last year following the introduction of condition onsite 
target using 85dB LCeq(15mins) with 90dB LCeq(15mins) maximum and the offsite premises 
target of 55dB LAeq(15mins) with 60dB LAeq(15mins) maximum. Changing the offsite target to 
60dB LAeq(15mins) and 65dB LAeq(15mins) will not improve the experience of residents in 
Southam or Prestbury. 

7. 

We strongly object to the new proposals by Wychwood regarding their 2026 festival. The noise 
level suggested is far too high. 2025 was hardly bearable but to request it be higher is totally 
unnacceptable. The distorted noise, especially the bass which arrives like solid waves, 
intereferes with sleep especially for those who retire earlier than 11 pm. And it is intrusive even 
before affecting everyday activities. When the festival was held in its original place it was 
tolerable. Why did it move so close to residential areas?. In addition an extra day on the 

Page 53



Thursday wood compound the disruption. Added to this is a suggestion that the festival 
numbers will increase adding to the late night noise and the traffic and the pollution. The 
overarching objection is the noise which should not be permitted to interfere, antagonise and 
completely ignore the concerns of local residents and their quality of life. 

8. 

I wish to register an objection to the granting of a licence for this application. My objections are 
fully in line with, and support those already received against this application.  

There is NO reason whatsoever, other than logistical, for the stages to be located where they 
were in 2025. It should also be noted that although noise monitoring was carried out during the 
event, the noise levels ALWAYS increased during the later hours of the day, up to the end of the 
days entertainment, and with an extra day added, this will not change. I along with other 
residents of Southam, were not able to enjoy not only relaxation in our own gardens during the 
evening because of the noise, but also the interminal hum/drone of mobile generation for the 
duration of the event. As the weather was hot during the event, people were not able to sleep 
with windows open due to this noise. If an application is approved, it should be stipulated that 
ALL mobile generation should have extra sound deadening fitted, external to the unit.  

This application should be determined against the objections already submitted, BUT also with 
a complete relocation of the stages to a point furthest away from most residential properties 
both in Southam and Prestbury and facing away from these properties. A suitable area would be 
where racecourse contractors park during race days. This is well away from most properties. I 
also question why is there a need for an outside entertainment area when the racecourse itself 
has different areas within its complex for public entertainment purposes. Why are these not 
used instead. 

9. 

As a Park Lane resident, I support Wychwood Festival continuing as a family-friendly event but 
strongly object to the proposed relaxation of noise limits on FridaySunday.Proposed conditions: 
Target MNL: 60 dB LAeq (15 min) at 1 m from noise-sensitive facades (0900-2300) Absolute 
MNL: 65 dB LAeq (15 min) 

 These are higher than the current limits set in the March 2025 review: Target: 55 dB LAeq (15 
min) Absolute: 60 dB LAeq (15 min)  

A 5 dB increase roughly triples sound intensity and will cause noticeably louder noise in homes. 
This is especially concerning given: Many 2024 complaints about intrusive noise and 
lowfrequency vibration felt indoors, even under current limits Frequent exceedances of the 55 
dB target in past reports The 2025 review strengthened monitoring/layout but kept (or was asked 
to tighten) dB limits New Thursday event + capacity increase to 14,999, extending overall noise 
exposure  

The organiser's consultation page offers no justification for raising thresholds above agreed 
levels. Ticket sales proceeding (pre-sale 9 Feb, general 10 Feb 2026) suggests they expect 
approval despite objections.I respectfully ask the Sub-Committee to: Reject conditions 13-15 
and retain (or strengthen) current limits (target 55 dB, absolute 60 dB or ideally 55 dB) If granted, 
require: stages positioned/oriented away from homes, enhanced C-weighted lowfrequency 
monitoring, independent real-time off-site reporting Fully assess cumulative public nuisance 
from extra day, higher capacity and hours Thank you for protecting residents' quality of life. 

Page 54



10. 

I live close to the festival site and object to the extension of the hours of live music, adding an 
extra day of music (Thursday) and most strongly to the increase in target and absolute noise 
levels. In 2024 we were subjected to a barrage of intrusive noise and vibration day and night. We 
couldn't even escape it inside our own homes. We can't have a repeat of that torturous noise 
pollution. Last year was better when there was closer monitoring so why can't the current levels 
remain? Either that or move it further away from our homes. It has come as a bit of a surprise 
that plans are underway to significantly increase the sound when there have been so many 
complaints and bad feeling in previous years. 

11. 

M I write as a resident of Southam to object to this application. My reasons for objecting mirror 
those of others who have commented, in particular the significant noise disturbance, the 
increased traffic and the extension of the event to a fourth day. The application for the 2026 
Festival with the noise levels requested is a return to the bad days of 2024 and the increased 
length of the event with its aim of increasing attendance is unwelcome.  

Southam is always badly impacted by live events at the Racecourse and particularly so in recent 
years by the Wychwood Festival. Noise levels are actually meaningless when there is constant 
disturbance from a thudding bass and this was true even in 2025. The hours requested in the 
application seek permission for music, the sale of alcohol and other activities throughout the 
day and night until 5am. Do those living near the event have no rights to open windows, enjoy 
their gardens over a summer weekend or be assured of a good night's sleep? The increased 
traffic, with its increased pollution, over three days is bad enough. Adding a fourth day extends 
the problem.  

The disturbance and noise caused by this event will in fact probably run to 6 days, with the need 
for setting up and taking down. Sound tests will be required before the event and these are loud 
and intrusive.  

A litany of problems and objections has become annual. If the organisers are not prepared to 
seek practical and real solutions to these issues, perhaps it is time for the Festival to find an 
alternative, less contentious arena 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Telephone number 01993 772580 

Opening Hours Not Restricted 

The opening hours of the premises 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including 
Post Town, Post Code 

Wychwood Festival 
Cheltenham Racecourse 
Evesham Road 
Cheltenham 
GLOS 
GL50 4SH 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying 
out of licensable activities 

Sale/Supply of Alcohol Friday to Sunday 09:00 -05:00 
Performance of Dance Friday to Sunday 09:00 - 05:00 Both 
Exhibition of a Film Friday to Sunday 09:00 - 05:00 Both 
Performance of Live Music Friday to Sunday 09:00 - 05:00 Both 
Performance of Recorded Music Weekends 09:00 - 05:00 
Other/Similar Entertainment Friday to Sunday 09:00 - 05:00 Both 
Performance of a Play Friday to Sunday 09:00 - 05:00 Both 
Late Night Refreshment Friday to Sunday 23:00 - 05:00 Both 

Non Standard Timings 

Not Applicable 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 

Both 

CHELTENHAM 
BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Licensing Act 2003 
Cheltenham Borough Council 

Premises Licence Number 25/00368/PRMR 

Part 1 — Premises Details  

LICENSING : PUBLIC PROTECTION 

CHELTENHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL • P.O. BOX 12 • MUNICIPAL OFFICES • PROMENADE• CHELTENHAM • GLOS GL50 1PP 
TELEPHONE 01242 262626 • www.cheltenham.gov.uk 

Page 57



Part 2 

Electronic Mail 
Business Phone Number 

Licensing Authority: West Oxfordshire District Council Party Reference: PL527 

Louis Krog 
Head of Public Protection 

Date of issue 

11 April 2025 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Business Phone Number  

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence 

Tribe Festivals Ltd 
46 Market Square 
Witney 
Oxfordshire 
0X28 6AL 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

05214219 

Page 58



Annex 1— Mandatory conditions 

1Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 

Premises licensed for the sale of alcohol 

Condition 1 

(1) No retail sale of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal 
licence is suspended. 
(c) Every retail sale of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 
(d) The other conditions are any conditions specified in an order under section 19A and applicable to the 
premises licence. 

Condition 2 - Irresponsible promotions 

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises - 

(a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to-
(i) Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or 
(ii) Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

(b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the 
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner that which carries 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, 
the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social 
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

(e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other 
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 

Condition 3 - Free tap water 

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it 
is reasonably available. 

Page 59



Condition 4 - Age verification policy 

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification 
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of 
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age 
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either - 

(a) a holographic mark, or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

Condition 5 - Availability of certain measures of alcohol 

The responsible person must ensure that-
(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other 
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a 
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-
(i) Beer or cider: 1/2  pint; 
(ii) Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) Still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

(b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and 

(c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, 
the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

Conditions 1, 2 and 4 do not apply where the licence or certificate authorises the sale by retail or supply 
of alcohol only for consumption off the premises. 

Condition 6 - Minimum pricing 

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in 3 above-

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - P = D + (D x V) 
Where -
i) P is the permitted price, 
ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date 
of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 
licence 
i) the holder of the premises licence, 
ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 

Page 60



(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 
1994(b). 

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) 
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that subparagraph shall be taken to be the price 
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

(4) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day 
("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a 
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. The permitted price which would apply on the 
first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

Premises licensed to show films 

Exhibition of films:-

(a) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition 
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with the 
following paragraphs. 

(b) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless paragraph c below applies, 
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body: 

(c) Where, 
(i) the film classification is not specified in the licence, or 
(ii) the Licensing Authority has notified the holder of the licence that this paragraph applies to the film in 
question, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the 
Licensing Authority. 

(d) In this section:- "children" means persons aged under 18; and "film classification body" means the 
person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 
(authority to determine suitability of video works for classification). 

Premises which have door supervision requirements 

This applies to all premises except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos. 

(1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be 
at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must: 

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 
2001; or 

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act. 

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed: 

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 
2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or 

(b) in respect of premises in relation to: 
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively 
by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under 
a gaming licence), or 

Page 61



(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under 
that Act. 

(3) For the purposes of this section: 

(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and, which 
is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and 

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in 
relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

2Where a programme includes a film which has been classified by the British Board of Film Classification 
as 12 A, 15 or 18 category no person appearing to be under 12 (and accompanied in that case), 15 or 18 
as appropriate shall be admitted to any part of the programme; and the licence holder shall display in a 
conspicuous position a notice in the following terms - 

PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF **** CANNOT BE ADMITTED TO ANY PART OF THE PROGRAMME 

Exemption 

The above condition does not apply to members of staff under the relevant age while on duty provided 
that the prior written consent of the person's parents or legal guardian has been obtained. 

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

la) The Festival shall be a family-focused event and shall operate over no more than three days each 
year. 
b) The specific dates for the 3 days of the event will be notified to the Police and Cheltenham BC with at 
least 30 days notice. 
c) Entry to the event shall be by ticket only. Wristbands are to be worn by attendees to denote which 
areas of the festival they have access to and their age. 

2a) The number of stewards shall be in accordance with the events safety guide. 
b) Where changes are intended revised copies of the event plans shall be supplied to the Licensing 
Authority and copied to the responsible authorities no later than 30 working days before the first day of 
the Festival. 
c)The maximum number of persons that are permitted on the site at any one time shall be 9,999 

3. OFF-SITE EFFECTS 

1.The Licensee shall ensure that a noise control consultant/s is appointed whose name, address and 
telephone number is provided to the Public Protection Division of the Council at least 10 days prior to the 
event. The noise control consultant/s shall liaise between all relevant parties on all matters relating to 
noise control prior to and during the event. The noise control consultant/s must be present on site, or 
monitoring the event off site, throughout the duration of the regulated entertainment with authority to 
monitor and control noise levels on site. 

2. Sufficient noise propagation tests shall be undertaken prior to the performances in order to set 
appropriate control limits at the sound mixer position. The sound system shall be configured and 
operated in a similar manner as intended for the event. The sound source used for the test shall be 
similar in character to the music likely to be produced during the event. 

3. The control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that a Target Music Noise Level 
(MNL) of 55dB LAeq (15mins) measured at one metre from the façade of noise sensitive premises shall 
be achieved between the hours of 0900 hrs to 2300 hrs. Where the Target Level of 55dB LAeq (15mins) 
is exceeded then suitable and appropriate action shall be taken to meet this Target Level. An Absolute 
Music Noise Level (MNL) Level of 60dB LAeq (15mins) measured at one metre from the fagade of noise 

Page 62



sensitive premises shall not be exceeded between the hours of 0900 hrs to 2300 hrs. The noise levels 
shall be monitored at noise sensitive locations agreed with the Council. (Note: MNL and noise sensitive 
properties are as defined in Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts — Noise Council 
1995). 

4. In the particular case of licensable activities on the Licensed Site occurring between 2300 hours and 
0500 the following day, such sound sources shall be virtually not audible or discernible. "Virtually not 
audible or discernible" shall be interpreted as the noise being barely audible and discernible at the façade 
of any noise sensitive dwelling and as a consequence would be inaudible within that dwelling. 

5. The Licensee shall ensure that the promoter, sound system supplier and all individual sound engineers 
are informed of the sound control limits and that any instructions from the appointed noise control 
consultant/s regarding noise levels shall be implemented. 

6. The appointed noise control consultant/s shall carry out noise level measurements at positions 
identified in consultation with officers of the Public Protection Division, and control noise levels to comply 
with conditions 3 and 4 above. The appointed noise control consultant/s shall also continually monitor 
noise levels during performances at the sound mixer position and advise the sound engineer accordingly 
to ensure that the noise limits are not exceeded. The Licensing authority shall have access to the results 
of the noise monitoring at any time. 

7. The Licensee shall provide a Noise Management Plan to the Council's Public Protection Division by 1st 
April 2008. The Noise Management Plan shall identify how noise arising from the holding of the event 
will be effectively controlled so as to comply with conditions 3 and 4 above. Inter alia, the plan shall 
include: 

i) A monitoring regime for numerical levels, subjective levels and low frequency noise targets. 

ii) Response process for any deviations from the Target Level. 

8. The Licensee shall keep a documented record of complaints received and resultant actions. 

9. A site contact telephone number for complaints which is staffed at all times while the event is taking 
place shall be made widely available to local residents. The details of all complaints shall recorded in 
writing and the appointed noise control consultant be notified of any complaints immediately. 

10. The Licensee shall provide a report to the Council's Public Protection Division in order to demonstrate 
compliance with these conditions within 28 days of the Event. 

11. Any reasonable request by an authorised officer of the Council to reduce noise levels as a result of 
non-compliance with licence conditions shall complied with immediately. 

ON-SITE SOUND 

12. The peak noise level must not exceed 140dBC at any point where the public have access. Noise 
measurements must be taken and recorded during events to ensure this noise limit is not exceeded. 

13. In order to protect the hearing of the audience on site, no-one shall be exposed to an Event Leq of 
more than 107dB(A). 

14. Where practicable the audience shall not be allowed within 3 metres of any loudspeaker. Under no 
circumstances shall the person and loudspeaker separation distance be less than 1 metre. 

15. Where the Event Leq is likely to exceed 96dB(A), the audience shall be advised of the risk to their 
hearing in advance; e.g. either on tickets, advertising, notices on or near. 

4Children under 16 years old shall not be allowed un-accompanied into areas where alcohol is served. 

Page 63



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 

Conditions added by Licensing Sub Committee 25.03.25 

1.The level of amplified music sound energy emitted from the site shall not exceed a target of 85dB 
LCeq(15 minutes) with an upper limit of 90dB LCeq (15 minutes) at any time when measured at locations 
specified in an approved Noise Management Plan. 

2.The premises licence holder's acoustic consultants must monitor sound levels during sound checks and 
throughout the duration of the event. 

Annex 4 — Plans 

1 See drawing attached: 

1.WYCHWOOD 2023 V1a dated 31/01/2023 
2.Dwg 001 dated 31/01/2023 

Page 64


	Agenda
	4 Determination of a New Application for a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1 - Application and Operating Schedule
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22

	Appendix 2 - Plans
	Sheets and Views�
	Wychwood 2026  V1dwg-A0�


	Appendix 3 - Environmental Health representation
	Appendix 4 - Tewkesbury BC Environmental Health Representation
	Appendix 5 - Representations by local councillors
	Appendix 6 - Southam Parish Council and GCC County Councillor
	Appendix 7 - Public representations
	Appendix 8 - Current Licence
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8



